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Pleviak, Krista 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Krista, 

Krueger, Nick 
Friday, May 12, 2017 10:22 AM 
Pleviak, Krista 
Katsma amendment to AB 259 

We have a couple changes in mind for AB 259 (which was LRB-2602/1). Please draft one amendment for us that does 
the following two things: 

1) On page 4, lines 19-23, let's do this instead: 
This subsection does not apply to any period associated with an audit determination if the taxpayer did Rot give 
gave the department employee adequate a Ad accurate false information regardiAg materially relevant to the tax 
issue in the prior audit determination that the department reasonably relied upon in making the prior audit 
determination or if the tax issue was settled in the prior audit determination by a written agreement between 
the department and the taxpayer in which the parties explicitly agreed that the department was not conceding 
the tax issue described in par. (a) 1. 

2) Presently, the bill changes the evidentiary standard for proving economic substance from "clear and convincing 
evidence" to "a preponderance of the evidence." Instead, can we make it "clear and satisfactory evidence" as 
something of a compromise? I'm informed that "clear and satisfactory" would be comparable to what other 
states do. 

Thank you! 

Nick Krueger 
Office of Representative Terry Katsma 
Wisconsin State Assembly 
Room 208 North, State Capitol 
P.O. Box 8952 
Madison, WI 53708 
(608) 266-0656 (office) 
www.repkatsma.com 
Like us on Facebook at https://www.facebook.com/repkatsma 
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